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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. C. Lewis, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
Region II.

FROM: Gary G. Zech, Chief
Vendor Program Branch !

Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards,
and Inspection Programs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: INCORRECT SHIELDING TAPE USED ON CABLE MANUFACTURED BY
AMERICAN INSULATED WIRE COMPANY AND FURNISHED FOR USE-
AT SHEARON HARRIS UNIT 1 (VITS 83-295)

The above item is closed without action, based on Carolina Power and Light
Company's (CP&L) final report, dated December 9,1983, to J. P. O'Reilly, which
indicates that the November 14, 1983 potentially reportable subject item has
been evaluated by CP&L and is considered to be not reportable in accordance
with 10 CFR 50.55(e) and 10 CFR Part 21.

If you should have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
: Mr. R. E. Oller (FTS 492-0634).

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

GARY G. ZECH

Gary G. Zech, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards,

and Inspection Programs
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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